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EXPLANATION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION 
 

within the meaning of Section 98 (3) of the Act No 134/2016, on public procurement, as amended 
(hereinafter the “Act”) 

 
 

Name of public contract: 
 

DELIVERY OF STATIONARY CAMERA SYSTEMS AND PROVISION OF RELATED SERVICES 
 

Above-the-threshold public delivery contract,  
open procedure (hereinafter the “Public Contract”) 

 
 

Reference number: VZ_2020_A46 
 

 
ID Question Answer 

1 echnical Specification - Parameter B1: requires 
recognition and classification of the vehicle 
according to the manufacturer, make and type of 
vehicle. 

How should the supplier understand the difference 
between the manufacturer and the vehicle brand? 

Explained, tender documentation amended. 

The contracting authority hereby explains the 
conditions for a possible offer of the 
participant concerning the additional 
parameter defined in paragraph 3.1 of Annex 
No. 1 of the tender documentation. Parameter 
B1 newly reads as follows: recognition and 
classification of the vehicle according to the 
make and model of the vehicle in the sense of 
Section 13 (3) a) and b) of Decree 343/2014 
Coll., on vehicle registration. For example, Ford 
(make) Focus (model) or Renault (make) Thalia 
(model). 

2 If the supplier offers optional additional parameters 
that will also be tested and for some reason will not 
pass the functional test. Will the subsequent overall 
evaluation of the key functional parameters be 
evaluated separately, or will it exclude the tender 
according to point 10.9 of the tender 
documentation? Or does the vendor not receive 
points for additional features? 

Example: The supplier will offer car color recognition 
as an additional function and consequently will not 
meet the correct color detection and will be below 
the 80% limit. Will such a supplier be excluded from 
the tender or will he just not receive additional 
points? 

Explained. 

The procedure in case of unsuccessful testing 
of samples is described in paragraphs 16.17 
and 16.18 of the tender documentation. The 
example given by the participant is considered 
by the contracting authority to be a non-
fulfillment of the condition of Section 104 b) for 
the conclusion of a contract with the selected 
supplier. Therefore, the contracting authority 
will not be able to conclude a contract with the 
selected supplier and will exclude it from the 
procurement procedure. 

3 Point 16.6 of the tender documentation states: "The 
selected supplier shall, in agreement with the 
contracting authority, within 2 weeks of the call 

Explained. 

The contracting authority will not extend the 
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pursuant to paragraph 16.4 deliver the same 
number and types of camera systems that he 
proposed to install on the selected toll gate in 
accordance with paragraph 8.2 of this tender 
documentation." 

In what month does the contracting authority plan 
to perform the test? Due to the current situation 
associated with the disease Covid-19, without 
careful planning in such a short period of time, the 
delivery of camera systems to the client is difficult to 
implement, mainly due to long delivery times of 
equipment from abroad. Given the current global 
situation, does the contracting authority not intend 
to reconsider its request and extend the deadline? 

period of 2 weeks from the call, as it considers 
it sufficient for the delivery of goods for one toll 
gate 

The contracting authority cannot set a specific 
date for the testing of samples, as it depends 
not only on its will but also on the complexity 
of the assessment and evaluation of the 
tenders received, the legal deadlines and the 
overall course of the procurement procedure. 
In any case, the contracting authority is 
interested in terminating the procurement 
procedure as soon as possible. 

For the sake of completeness, the contracting 
authority adds that the requirement stated in 
paragraph 16.6 of the tender documentation 
has been specified in connection with other 
explanations of the tender documentation. 

 
 
In view of the above content of the explanation, the contracting authority modified the content of 
the following documents of the tender documentation: the main document of the tender 
documentation, including Annexes No. 1, 2, 4 and 5. 
 
New versions of these documents were published by the contracting authority together with this 
explanation. 
 
In connection with changes in the tender documentation, including the previous ones, and the 
delayed publication of certain explanations of the tender documentation, the contracting authority 
extends the deadline for submission of tenders until 25 May 2020 until 12:00 (noon). 
 
 
In Prague on 4 May 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ing. Jan Paroubek 
in charge of the state enterprise 
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